
                                                                                                                 
 
The meeting was called to order at 4:35 PM, June 2, 2015.  Members present were Dennis 
Crandall, Todd Ristau, Jackie Angove, Mark Zavinski, Judy Wilson, and Kirk Johnson.  Mike Suppa 
was absent.  Also attending was Mary Ann Nau, City Administrator; Mike Holtz, DPW Director; 
David Hildebrand, Planner / Development Administrator; and Sandy Larson, Clerk. 
 
VISITORS 
Kiley Fischer – WTO 
Dave Sherman, Executive Director – Warren County Visitor’s Bureau 
Mary Conarro. 
 
MINUTES 
Upon motion by Mrs. Wilson and second by Mr. Zavinski, the minutes of the April 7, 2015, regular 
meeting were unanimously approved. 
 
STAFF REPORTS 
City Programs – Mr. Hildebrand informed the Commission that there are two City Programs 
currently, The Eastside Façade Program and a Tree Vitalize (planting) Grant Program. 
 
The Eastside Façade Program involves money going out to businesses on the east side of 
Pennsylvania Avenue from the Conewango Creek to the Glade Bridge for 13 projects with a 
$7,500 match.   
 
The Tree Vitalize Grant Program comes out of Harrisburg and dates back to 2004 out of 
Philadelphia.  This Program will allow for 150 trees.  Trees have already been planted on United 
Refinery’s Property and Shur Fine.   
 
The intention of these two programs is to revitalize the eastside corridor coming into Warren with 
the Tree Vitalize Grant Program extending to other areas. 
 
Mr. Hildebrand also stated additional grant funding will be applied for this year for a Park Master 
Plan, through DCED.  The current plan is from 1998 – 2000 and we are looking to update that as 
well as including the trail system. 
 
Responding to Mr. Crandall’s question about the floating dock, Mr. Hildebrand stated he hasn’t 
heard anything new.  Mrs. Nau stated she believes they are looking at moving the location from 
Betts Park to behind Soldier’s and Sailor’s Park. 
 
Mr. Johnson asked about the status of the observation deck on Pennsylvania Avenue across from 
Allegheny Outfitters.  Mr. Hildebrand replied the contract was just approved from the State and it’s 
moving along.  Mrs. Nau stated the City hopes to be able to tie it to the Summit and have a ribbon 
cutting ceremony. 
 
Pool Update – Mrs. Nau passed out a pool flier put out by the YMCA.  The YMCA is contracted to 
do Marketing for the City.  The Pool Grand Opening is Thursday, June 11, 2015 at 11:30 AM.  Mr. 
Holtz stated the guard / pump house is 98% completed.  The following updates have been 
completed: painting has been done top to bottom, the first floor restrooms, guards have a place to 
put their stuff, first aid room, plumbing, electric, all fencing has been repaired and ADA criteria has 
been addressed.   Mr. Holtz stated the pool is in the best shape that it’s been in 20 years.  The 
slide frame needs sandblasted and painted, which will be done after Labor Day.   
 

CITY OF WARREN PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 2, 2015 



Mr. Holtz stated they now have the ability to heat the pool to bath water. 
 
Defrees Update – Mr. Holtz stated Defrees has been filled in and graded.  A swing set and sand 
box have been ordered.  A couple more items will be ordered as well. 
 
Betts Park Update – Mr. Holtz stated that funding has been received to pave more of the runway.  
After this year, it should be about 80% done, leaving the area of the basketball courts left to 
complete.  There are plans to make the restrooms in the concession area ADA compliant, but that 
work won’t begin until next year.  Mrs. Nau stated the concession at Betts is a contracted operation 
for this year. 
 
Creola Field will become green space with a small park honoring Mr. Creola.  The fence will be 
taken down this year. 
 
Mrs. Wilson stated the Allegheny Community Center has received a grant to purchase some 
recreation equipment.  Two disk golf baskets were purchased with those grant funds. 
 
Summer Playground – Mrs. Nau stated the Summer Playground starts on June 22 at Beaty, Lacy 
and Crescent parks.  The free lunch program will be provided again which will be conducted at 
Beaty Middle School.  The kids from Beaty playground will walk to the school and lunches will be 
picked up and delivered to Lacy and Crescent Park playgrounds. 
 
July 1 kicks in new regulations for child clearances, so there will be no field trips this summer 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Pickle-Ball Presentation – Mary Conarro stated a group has been playing pickle-ball at the 
YMCA, but the indoor courts can get too hot in the summer.  Pickle-ball combines elements of 
tennis, badminton, and ping-pong and only takes 10 minutes to set up.  The group owns two 
pickle-ball sets, which are available to borrow on an honor system at the YMCA. 
 
As interest in pickle-ball is growing, Ms. Conarro asked the Commission to consider adding lines 
on the runway at Betts Park, when it’s resurfaced, for a public pickle-ball court.  Ms. Conarro stated 
a pickle-ball court is about the same size as a badminton court.  
 
Mrs. Nau asked if fencing would be required.  Ms. Conarro replied, no, that the group only uses 
fencing indoors to keep the ball from getting lodged under the bleachers.   
 
The basketball court area on the easterly end of Betts Park is the ideal spot for a pickle-ball court.  
Mr. Holtz indicated the basketball courts aren’t scheduled to be resurfaced until next year.  Ms. 
Conarro asked if it would be possible to temporarily paint lines for the court on the westerly end of 
Betts Park and use it there until the basketball courts are paved.  Mr. Holtz suggested trying one-
call paint in different locations, as that paint typically disappears within 30 days, before a more 
permanent court is painted.  Ms. Conarro stated the court size is 20’ x 44’ and since the westerly 
end of Betts Park is busier, orange traffic cones could be placed around the court in order to alert 
vehicles of an on-going game and asked if DPW would be willing to loan cones to which Mr. Holtz 
replied DPW has lots of cones and didn’t think it would be a problem. 
 
The Commission unanimously agreed to add a temporary pickle-ball court on the westerly end of 
Betts Park for this year and then move it to the easterly end after the basketball courts have been 
paved. 
 
NEXT MONTH’S MEETING 
Next month’s meeting will be Tuesday, August 4, 2015 at 4:35 PM.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, Mr. Crandall declared the 
meeting adjourned. 


